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[bookmark: _bygb93dkuho8]TO:          	 Hardin County Board of Education              	
FROM:     	 Teresa Morgan, Superintendent
DATE:             July 17, 2025
RE:                  MOA for Special Education with Central Kentucky Head Start

SUBJECT: 2025-26 Memorandum of Agreement for Special Education Services between the Hardin County Board of Education and Central Kentucky Head Start. 
REQUEST:  To approve the 2025-26 MOA for Special Education Services between the Hardin County Board of Education and Central Kentucky Head Start, attached.
DISCUSSION:   This agreement describes the shared responsibilities for providing special education services for students residing in the Hardin County Schools area and attending Central KY Head Start.
RECOMMENDATION:  To approve and the Superintendent sign the MOA for Special Education  Services Agreement between Hardin County Board of Education and Central Kentucky Head Start.
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  I move that we approve and the Superintendent signs the MOA for Special Education Services Agreement between Hardin County Board of Education and Central Kentucky Head Start.  
